Muhammad Sheraz Ashraf

Regular Visiting Faculty

NUST Business School

Email:

Contact: 0512616824

LinkedIn:



1995 - 1997

About

Dr. Muhammad Sheraz Ashraf is working as Regular Visiting Faculty in the NUST Business School. Dr. Muhammad Sheraz Ashraf has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

ACMA

Institute of Cost and Management Accountants of Pakistan , Pakistan

Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	
ВВА	1992 - 1994

University of Peshawar, Pakistan

Experience

MBA in Finance

Regular Visiting Faculty	2019- Present
NUST Business School	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2018 - 2019
NUST Business School	
Country Risk Manager - UAE	2014 - 2017
Habib Bank Limited , Habib Bank Country Office UAE	
Risk Manager International	2011 - 2014
Habib Bank Limited , I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi	
Regional Risk Manager	2007 - 2011
United Bank Limited , I.I Chundrigar Road, Karachi	
Relationship Manager Corporate	2004 - 2007
Allied Bank Limited , Karachi	
Manager Corporate Finance	1997 - 2004
Saudi Pak Investment Co. , Saudi Pak Tower, Islamabad	

Awards

Winner of Ultimate Lender

Institute of Bankers in Pakistan (IBP) winner of Ultimate Lenders Challenge 2013, a pan Pakistan competition arranged by IBP. Got first prize

Omega Credit Skills Exam

topped the list of candidates appeared in Omega Performance Credit Skills Module Exam from HBL in the year 2013

Professional Memberships

ICMAP

DAIBP